Richard Dwyer

From: Larry Connell [lconnell@agnico-eagle.com]

Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 2:04 PM

To: Spencer Dewar; cornacchioL@inac-ainc.gc.ca

Cc: bernie.macisacc@inac.gc.ca; licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org; Mark Balog; Ben Lam
Subject: Meliadine Type B Water License - Security Replacement Letter of Credit

Attachments: _indian affairs s305069_2010_07_02_12_13 59 494.pdf; Comaplex LC's.pdf

Spencer/ Lou-Anne:

Please find attached the electronic copy of the replacement Letter of Credit for $639,000 drawn on the Bank of Nova
Scotia under AEM’s account to replace the current CIBC Letter of Credit supplied by Comaplex Minerals (LOC
SBGV746579) for security under the Type B Water License for the Meliadine Project. The original version is being sent by
the Bank of Nova Scotia direct to INAC at the following address:

P.O. Box 2200, Qimugjuk Building, 2™ floor
Iqaluit, Nunavut, Canada X0A 0HO

As shown on the LOC.
Regards

Larry Connell P.Eng.
Corporate Director of Sustainable Development
Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.

Iconnell@agnico-eagle.com

Direct Line: (416) 847-8659

Cell: (416) 669-8901

Office Reception: (416) 947-1212

Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited
145 King Street East, Suite 400
Toronto, ON, M5C 2Y7
Canada

Wwww.agnico-eagle.com




